Corrimal Public School P&C Minutes of 9th June, 2015

The meeting was called to order at: 6:10pm

Attendance:

Delina, Lenora, Angela, Paul L, Tim F, Zara Mc, Cheng, Vanessa S, Michael R.

Apologies:

Ann Maree, Mei-ling.

Last Meeting's Minutes: Submitted by; Lenora

• Read and accepted.

Business from Last Meeting:

- Land Care Grant Received from Coles.
- Notice boards are up which is great.

Correspondence In/Out:

<u>ln</u>

- All invoices given to Cheng.
- A bit of fundraising advertising has been set to us.

<u>Out</u>

•

Treasurer's Report: Given by Cheng:

- Re report on page 3.
- We are currently spending \$10/month on postage to send out our cheques. It will cost us approx \$30/month to set up online banking. Cheng is going to check into this as he will see if they can lower or wave the fee as we are a not for profit.

President's Report: Given by; Lenora.

- updated inventory list of items in P&C Storeroom
- started on a Fete donation request letter
- Received the Coles Landcare Grant. We were 1 out of 250 winners. Over 2000+ had applied for it. Thanks to Mrs Waters, Mr Humphries and Angela for all the hard work they put into writing up the grant. Money expected to arrive end of June, as well as a gift card and plaque. Marked down on our calendar for when a report is due to send back to Landcare to see what we have accomplished with our grant money.

Canteen Report: No report this month.

• Red Day is on the 16th of this month. We are offering a Cheese Burger meal with a mini can and a packet of chips at lunch time and a magnum style ice cream at recess. Any volunteers are welcome to help.

• We have had a few new volunteers put their hands up to help which is great and will fill the gaps for those that we have lost. Still looking for more to help out so that we can reopen the days we are currently closed.

Uniform Shop: Given by; Lenora

- Zara and I will be doing a stocktake the last day of Term 2 to coincide better with the end of financial year.
- Grey track pants have marked down to \$8 (50% off retail price) in order to clear out remaining stock as line is discontinued

Principal's Report: Given by; Tim

- Please see attachment on page 4
- Wk 10 Tues & Wed will be Parent Teacher Night note to go home shortly for booking a time.
- Parent Helpers are needed for the Athletics Carnival.

New/General Business:

Upcoming Fundraising Fete/125yr celebration ideas:

- Badge Making Tim to look into.
- Another idea was Art Easels with paint/spray paint.
- Plaster Craft Delina to follow up where to purchase.
- Michael's sister in-law has agreed to do the face painting and we will get 30% of what she makes on the night. Michael is still waiting to hear back from his coffee guy contact. Michael is also looking into sponsorship from Honeywell sponsorship.
- Delina suggested glow in the dark fairy floss, all agreed it was great. Delina to research more on the cost of getting the food safe glow sticks for it.

The meeting was adjourned at: 8:11pm NEXT MEETING TUESDAY 14th Jully 2015 at 6pm.

Treasurer Report June 2015

1. Bank Balance

Nickname / Type	BSB / Details	Account number	Account balance	Available funds
Main Acc.	06 2528	0090 0065	+ \$5,944.77	+ \$5,944.77
Canteen Acc.	06 2528	0090 3071	+ \$3,692.74	+ \$3,692.74
Total debits: \$0.00		Total credits: + \$9,637.51	Net position: + \$9,637.51	

2. YTD Contribution/Donation to school (updated)

Item	Committed	Paid
Stop Bullying	720	720
Life Education	770	770
Total	1,490	1,490

3. YTD Fundraising (updated)

	Mother's Day	Easter Raffle	Bunnings BBQ	Total
Income				
Revenue	997.05	935.00	1, 859. 95	3, 792. 00
Donations Received			<mark>140. 00</mark>	130.00
Total Income	997.05	935.00	<mark>1, 999. 95</mark>	3, 922. 00
Expense				
Material	101.50	22.50	374.16	498.16
Package	14.00			
Total Expense	115. 50	22. 50	374. 16	512.16
Profit	881.55	912. 50	<mark>1, 625. 79</mark>	<mark>3, 419. 84</mark>

4. Go Online Plan

Whether we need to switch our payment method from cheque to online payments. It will be

- 1. faster fund transfer
- 2. save time and travel for urgent payment

However, it will

- 1. cost more
- 2. need internet at home or share school WIFI



CORRIMAL PUBLIC SCHOOL P&C MEETING TUESDAY 9TH JUNE 2015 - PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

TERM 2 2014

With less than three weeks remaining in the term, it is a nice time to reflect on what has been achieved to date. This term we have completed three major initiatives, the 2015-2017 School Plan, our 2014 Annual School Report and a School Audit. This is in addition to teachers working busily on Semester 1 reports as well as the many other daily activities that have made CPS a very busy place to be. As a principal, I can confidently say that this has been the busiest term of my time at CPS. Having said that, it has also been a very successful term and I would like to thank all our dedicated staff, students and P&C for your contributions in making our school the great place it is!

125th YEAR

We have an upcoming meeting planned for this Wednesday, 10th June (tomorrow). I would encourage anyone who has some time and interest in being a part of this special celebration to join us in the Staff Room from 3:15pm.

SCHOOL APP

I have signed our school up for the SkoolBag App! The App was made available to iPhone users late last week and is available to be downloaded at the App Store for free. I am looking forward to having training on how the App can be used to maximise our community engagement. Stay tuned!

STAFFING 2015

Mrs Napper returns this Thursday, after being on maternity leave for the birth of her second child. Mrs Napper will be teaching Illuka on a Thursday and Friday each week. I have met with Mrs Napper several times leading up to her return and she is very keen to get back and work with our 4/5 students, reconnect with staff and parents. Last Thursday, Illuka had an opportunity to meet with Mrs Napper. Most students have had Mrs Napper teach them in the past and there was certainly a lot of enthusiasm shown for her return. Mr Humphery has done an excellent job since Mrs Caldwell's departure and will continue on the class on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.

TEN/TOWN NIGHT AND INTERRELATE NIGHT

On Tuesday, we had our Parent Mathematics Night, which was attended by around 30 parents. The night was a huge success and I thank all those parents for attending. I would also like to thank Mrs Strauss and Mrs Kerrie Faulkner for presenting. On Thursday, we had our Interrelate evening where our Years 3-6 students and their families could attend. Again, the night was very successful, with the small group atmosphere creating a really positive and fun learning environment. We hope that everyone involved, found these nights to be a worthwhile experience.

UPCOMING EVENTS

The following events are coming up between now and the next P&C Meeting:

- 10/6/15 12/6/15 Stage 3 Camp
- 10/6/15 125th Year Celebration Committee Meeting
- 12/6/15 Reports Home
- 17/6/15 School Athletics Carnival
- 19/6/15 3-6 PSSA
- 23/6/15 and 24/6/15 3:00pm 4:00pm Parent / Teacher Interviews
- 25/6/15 K-6 School Disco
- 26/6/15 Term 2 concludes
- 13/7/15 Staff Resume Term 3
- 14/7/15 Students Resume Term 3

I again thank you all for showing a huge interest in the education of the students at CPS. Mr Tim Fisher - Principal